From: Como, Joe

Sent: 8/19/2013 11:44:25 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: QA Plan discussion with DRA

Thank you. | will forward him the invite.

Joe Como

Director, DRA

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2057 facsimile

ioe.como@cpuc.ca.gov

www.dra.ca.gov/dra/

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

Follow DRA on Facebook

SB GT&S 0263457



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:44 AM
To: Como, Joe

Subject: Re: QA Plan discussion with DRA

Of course! | hear good things about Nate. Sorry I'm going to miss seeing you, but this is lining
up to be a great meeting.
Thanks Joe.

From: Como, Joe [mailto:jce.como@ocpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: QA Plan discussion with DRA

Laura,

I'd also like to bring Nate Skinner to the meeting. You may know him from Energy Division.
He started with DRA today at the supervisor over our gas section. Please let me know if that
is ok.

Joe

Joe Como

Director, DRA

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2057 facsimile

ioe.como@cpuc.ca.gov

www.dra.ca.gov/dra/

SB GT&S 0263458


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

Follow DRA on Facebook

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@page.com]
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:24 AM
To: Roberts, Thomas

Cc: Como, Joe

Subject: Re: QA Plan discussion with DRA

Yay! Thanks for the quick update Tom.

From: Roberts, Thomas [mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:10 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Como, Joe <jpe.comofdcpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: QA Plan discussion with DRA

| was excused, so will be able to attend on Wednesday.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 4:59 PM

To: Roberts, Thomas

Subject: RE: QA Plan discussion with DRA

SB GT&S 0263459


mailto:ioe.como@cpuc.ca.qov

Thanks Tom. Hope you'll be able to make it, but | understand you have no control over jury
duty!

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Roberts, Thomas [mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 4:57 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Tentative: QA Plan discussion with DRA

When: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 77 Beale St. (PG&E Building); Room yet to be confirmed

| plan to attend, but may have Jury duty. I'll let Joe know if | get selected.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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